

# Alberto Giampieri

## SENIOR PARTNER

Alberto Giampieri represents corporate clients and has been involved in several important M&A public and private transactions on the Italian market advising multinationals, private equity funds, investment banks and global financial institutions.

Within the Corporate Finance department of the firm, he manages corporate transactions, focusing on mergers, acquisition, divestitures and joint ventures.

Alberto is mentioned in Chambers and Partners as follows: "he is an excellent leader and lawyer" (2023), "skilled lawyer" and "a master in financing" (2020), "he has a very constructive approach, he is commercial, experienced and very switched-on" (2019), "he is a very experienced M&A lawyer" and "flexible, available and very competent", "go to him for a different angle", "he provides a comprehensive vision of the problems" (2018), "he specialises in corporate finance, structured finance and restructuring. He also has considerable know-how in corporate law matters" (2017), "he possesses an outstanding reputation for major transactions, most notably in structured finance and restructuring" and "he represents corporate clients in debt restructurings. Clients also praise his dedication" (2016), "he is a key figure on the market and has been for several years" (2015), "focused on the goal" and "well prepared from a technical standpoint" (2014), "a leading light in the banking and finance market, and is also adept at M&A transactions and structured finance" (2013), "one of the market's most distinguished figures and clients appreciate how he can always find the middle ground in negotiations" and "extremely strong, bright and a brilliant lawyer" (2012), "an extremely intelligent lawyer" (2011).

In The Legal 500, Alberto is ranked as Leading Individual for both sectors Private Equity and Commercial, Corporate and M&A and he is mentioned as follows: "Alberto Giampieri is an outstanding lawyer, who is very effective, prompt and creative" (2020).

Mr. Giampieri has been awarded for two consecutive years as "Lawyer of the Year - M&A Large Deal" by Class Editori - I migliori Avvocati e i migliori Studi Legali in Italia, 2021 and 2020. In addition, he has been recognised in the 2020 and 2021 Mag Legalcommunity's rankings of the 50 best Italian business lawyers as a deal maker. In November 2010, Alberto Giampieri has been awarded as "M&A Lawyer of the Year" by TopLegal.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Partner** | 2007  
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Partner** | 1998 – 2007  
Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners. Where he had relevant management positions, headed practice groups and significantly contributed to the birth of the Banking & Finance Department, Rome, Italy
- Foreign Interim** | 1991 – 1993  
Skadden Arps, New York, U.S.A.
- Associate** | 1990 – 1997  
Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Rome, Italy

## EDUCATION

- 1993**  
Member of the International Bar Association
- 1991 – 1992**  
Visiting Scholar and Special Student, Yale Law School, New Haven, Connecticut, U.S.A.
- 1990**  
Post-graduate Course, Banking and Finance Law, City of London Polytechnic, London, United Kingdom



## INFO

- Date of Birth**  
6<sup>th</sup> December 1963
- Telephone**  
+39 02 89 63 071 | +39 06 93 18 271  
**Fax**  
+39 02 89 63 07 810 | +39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**  
agjampieri@legance.it
- Website**  
www.legance.com
- Office**  
Milan, Italy  
Rome, Italy
- Languages**  
Italian  
English

## PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Banking & Finance



Restructuring and Insolvency

# Alberto Giampieri

## SENIOR PARTNER

- 1990**  
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 1986**  
Law Degree, *summa cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy

## PUBLICATIONS

Alberto Giampieri is the author of articles published in Italian legal reviews. Among others:

- > *"Partecipazione azionaria temporanea, put a prezzo preconcordato del diritto di exit"*, Contratto e impresa Dialoghi con la giurisprudenza civile e commerciale, CEDAM, 2019;
- > *"Il contratto di finanziamento destinato ad uno specifico affare"*, Gli effetti del fallimento, Trattato di diritto fallimentare e delle altre procedure concorsuali, Giappichelli Editore, Torino, vol. III, 2014;
- > *"Finanziamenti destinati e fallimento del debitore"*, Rivista di Diritto Privato, 4 year XVI, October/December 2011;
- > *"Gli strumenti finanziari partecipativi quale metodo di finanziamento delle acquisizioni"*, Giurisprudenza commerciale, Associazione ESSPER, 2011;
- > *"Gli strumenti finanziari partecipativi quale metodo di finanziamento delle acquisizioni"*, Giurisprudenza Commerciale, n. 38.3, May/June 2011;
- > *"Il decreto sulle liberalizzazioni. La portabilità del mutuo, le intenzioni del legislatore e gli effetti (forse indesiderati) della norma"*, La Nuova Giurisprudenza Civile Commentata, n. 12, December 2007;
- > *"Rischio contrattuale"*, Digesto civ., Utet, Torino, 1998, vol. XVIII, 17;
- > *"Law and economics and method analysis: the contractual damages issue"*, Cardozo Law Bulletin, 1995;
- > *"Il credito documentario. Profili di autonomia e causalità"*, CEDAM, 1993.



## INFO

- Date of Birth**  
6<sup>th</sup> December 1963
- Telephone**  
+39 02 89 63 071 | +39 06 93 18 271
- Fax**  
+39 02 89 63 07 810 | +39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**  
agjampieri@legance.it
- Website**  
www.legance.com
- Office**  
Milan, Italy  
Rome, Italy
- Languages**  
Italian  
English

## PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Banking & Finance



Restructuring and Insolvency